

LTEP pink note

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">, "Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)" <ewa.downarowicz2@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 20 Jul 2017 14:12:23 -0400
Attachments: UPDATED 2017-07-20- CBN- LTEP- Draft- v7 post SoC CLEAN.docx (282.52 kB);
UPDATED 2017-07-20- CBN- LTEP- Draft- v7 post SoC.docx (294.63 kB)

Hi Martin, Hillary,

Attached is the latest turn of the pink note. Changes since the last version reflect your input (thank you!) as well as review / input from partner ministries. The minute has also been added to this version and we have proposed some edits to the version in the deck, generally for clarity but also to remove some sections that are unnecessary.

Pending confirmation on the rates section and the addition of the AMO stakeholder language this should be pretty close to final. I am awaiting TBS' feedback on the minute, as well as any changes that come out of discussions between MOECC and Energy on the water / wastewater / municipal section.

Thanks,
Karen

Karen Moore
Executive Coordinator, Justice Resource and Environmental Policy
Cabinet Office
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca